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Napa Sanitation District
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Honorable Board of Directors

FROM: Jeff Tucker - Director of Administrative Services/CFO
NS-Administration

REPORT BY: WILLIAM MCWHIRT, SAFE TRNG & FLEET MAINT OFF - 258-6000 ext520

SUBJECT: Presentation on District's Employee Safety Program

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on the District's Employee Safety Program.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Staff will present District lost time and restricted duty trends, review the types of injuries the District has ben
experiencing and identify the high driver injury affecting workers most. Additionally, presentation will review and
discuss special interest items on which the District is currently focusing.

EISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
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None.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . NSD 2015 Board Safety Brief
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